/“ David Quinn

Chair

Catherine Naczas MANC CHESTEHR Stephen Duffley

Executive Director

You

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair
Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority

are called to meet for the Annual Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 25, 2025, in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1. Rell Call

2. Consent Agenda:

3. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of January 21, 2025
4. Financial Report

o ]

a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects
a. Kelley Falls Door Lock Security Upgrades
b. Elmwood Gardens — 7 Buildings Roof Surface Upgrades

Public Housing Operations

a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update

c. Inspection Services update

d. Maintenance update

S-8/HCV Program
a.” Utilization Report

. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



9. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

10. Development Report
a. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

11. Executive Director’s Report — Annual Election of Officers for MHRA Board of
Commissioners

12. Other Business

13. Adjourn

MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590 @
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.

OPPORTINTY



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, January 21,
2025.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director
ABSENT

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director
Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director
Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director
Mary Ellen Jutras Development Director
Shannon Wright Human Resources Director
Marie Papineau Senior Asset Manager
Sandy Busato Resident Services Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Consent Agenda; There were no items for the consent agenda



The Chair introduced item 3; Minutes of December 17, 2024, The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of December 17, 2024.
Upon motion by Commissioner Lopez and seconded by Vice-chair Duffley, it was voted to approve the
minutes of December 17, 2024.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

The Chair introduced Item 4; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of
December, Public Housing ended at $367,190 for the month, which is $309,000 above plan and the
Section-8 Administrative program ended the month at $81,738 which is $69,524 above plan. She also
stated that the auditors were coming on site this week for a couple of days.

The Chair introduced Item 5; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk and Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Punchlist work completed, and spaces have been occupied. Staff, residents, and security personnel have
all expressed their approval of the renovations.

Kelley Falls — Door Lock Security Upgrades

Installation of new unit door locks and latch guards underway. Two (2) of seventeen (17) buildings
completed to date. Another four to six weeks are expected for project completion.

Elmwood Gardens — Waste Piping and Roof Surface Upgrades

Twelve (12) of forty-one (41) buildings remain to be completed for crawl space waste piping upgrades.
MHRA hopes to utilize the same plumbing contractor for the final 12 buildings if their pricing is
acceptable. Commissioner Duffley asked about the dynamics of this project. Director D’Intino stated
work includes the replacement of all “above-grade” cast iron waste piping located within the crawl
space to PVC piping.

The project manual for roof surface upgrades at seven (7) buildings has been distributed to several-
roofers. Quotations are due February 18,

The Chair introduced Item 6., Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing Operations
Director. The director stated that the occupancy rate did not improve from last month and actually
dipped a little further. Since last month’s meeting we were able to turn over 8 units which were leased
immediately. Unfortunately, we had 16 residents move out. Five of the move outs were due to death, 4
went to a nursing home and 6 were either under eviction or evicted. Because of this we had a net loss of
8 units which affected our vacancy rate. The board asked questions regarding time it takes to turn a unit.

2



Marie Papineau stated that many of the units, especially at Pariseau, are vacated and left in horrible
condition, especially the ones that were evicted. Some are a total rehab including floors, cabinets,
counters, and ceilings. We have also needed the plumber to get into units and we currently only have the
1 plumber at this time. She continued by explaining about the number of vacant units in the AMP 3
scattered sites. She stated this is an elderly/disabled site and this is where we had the most deaths or
moving to a nursing home occur the past month. The director continued by saying as we manage the
vacant units, we are still keeping up with the daily work orders that are resident generated or generated
from the annual inspections which is an ongoing process. Although we have had minor snow events, this
still takes the staff out of the vacant units to deal with the icing up of walkways and parking areas.

The Chair introduced Item 7; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director.

As of December 31, 2024, there were 2000 families under lease. This includes 173 veteran families.
There were 12 families that left the program as of the end of December. 25 families have vouchers
looking for units to rent. As of December 31, 2024, the total amount spent to date was $799,417.00 out
of the total $800,000.00 allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.
Total claims paid out are as follows: "

260 security deposits,

275 landlord incentive fees
59 application fees

62 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of January 3, 2025, the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF) Fees for the
HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $2740.00 out of the total $47,250.00 allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
3 utility Arrears payments
2 landlord incentive fees

Commissioner Lopez asked about how many veterans had been put on the VASH program during the
current fiscal year. He is meeting with the mayor on veterans homelessness and wanted to have accurate
information. The Section 8 HCV Director said she would get him that information.

The Chair introduced Item 8; Human Resources and Administrative Service and turned the floor over to
the Human Resources and Administrative Services Director. The HR Director stated that her staff is
happy to be in their new office space now that the Kiosk is officially open ! They are working on setting
up the meeting space so that staff can meet with clients and the public. The Chair asked if we were
having an official opening, and the Executive Director stated yes, but probably when the weather is a
little warmer.

The Chair introduced Item 95 Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Director. The Resident Services Director provided a year end summary of services provided for 2024.



Resident Services processed 534 resident referrals with the highest need for services being in
housekeeping. Sixteen reports to Adult Protective Services and 4 to Division of Family and Youth were
made.

Also, the New Hampshire Insurance Department is a state agency that offers free assistance with
navigating the insurance marketplace and helping out when things go wrong. Presentations will be
offered at multiple locations starting January 21 and will help residents understand the importance of
renters insurance, how to prevent from being scammed by deceptive warranties, and how the NH
Insurance Department can assist when they have insurance questions.

The Chair introduced Item 10., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Development
Director for a project update on the Kelley Falls Exterior Improvements Project. The Director stated that
the re-bids came in and a contractor was chosen. The staff is working with the architect and the
contractor on some value engineering in order to ensure that this pilot can be replicated over time in the
other 15 buildings. It is expected that a contract will be signed in February and that work will begin mid-
to late March. A four-month construction period is expected.

The Chair introduced Item 11; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reported that MHRA has applied for CIP funds in the amount of
$500,000 to continue funding the Landlord/Participant program which has been a very successful
program. The Executive Director thanked Nicole Hudson, who runs the Landlord/Participant Program
and the Finance Director for getting that application completed and submitted to the city.

The Executive Director also reported that she is watching the federal budget process closely. Senator
Shaheen’s staff have communicated that the House and senate probably will not take up the budget until
early March and that we are looking at a funding level of approximately 91% of what is needed. We
have good reserves but will need to look at where expenses can be cut if this is the level of funding we
end up with.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Other Business. The Chair asked about rescheduling the February
meeting as this is our annual meeting. Commissioner Duffley suggested February 25", All were in favor
of this date and the Chair asked the Executive Director to communicate this date to other
Commissioners. The Chair also announced that Commissioner Papanicolau was reappointed for another
5- year term.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner Lopez
made a motion to adjourn, Vice Chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



pINo2 Junowe siy |

€198 SY6‘LYL 11865 eer oL
(6£.°9¢2) 285°29Y 9.2°669 828°260°C
0 0 0
(€19) 85a'8l L20'6) A%V
(£86'59) 699'0/1 8¥9'9¢2 £¥6'60.
(#¥2'021) rig'cle 8GS'chy £29'08€'1
(s09‘051) Z8Y'¥09 180°652 192'692'2
£ve'6l 0EP've 180'S 192Gl
(s¥6'691) Z50'085 000'062 000'062'2
mucw._mt_n_ jendy uwm_u:m uwm—u_,_m
a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A Jenuuy
yz-uer ve-uer vz0Z

asuadx3 1@ awodu] aAlBIISIUIUPY 8-S

‘pases| aJe sisyonoa Auew moy uo Buipuadap Ajyluow Jayip
"PaIBISIUIIPE SISYONOA UO Paseq s pue uoljesedaid jabBpnd Jo swi au) Je pajewnss s| paules ssa4ay]

692'2S 15589 98Z°91 258°sh
(Lo08‘05) 2069 8yS'Ly. ero'vTTc
- 0 0 0
996'C z£9'62 199'9Z 000'08
{+00'6¢) 16e'L 1T 652052 690'16.
(z9s'v1) ¥92'6vp 925'vov 8/G'€6¢€'L
So9P'L 862654 ££8° 25 005°'€.2'2
8.2'12 S¥¥' L2 291'9 005'8L
(r18'61) £68'1€/ 1299162 000'652'2
adualda jenyy jo8png 138png
a-1-A a-LA a-1-A lenuuy
gz-uer gz-uer 5202
qc-uef

Hoday asuadx3 g awodu|

Suiuoday jenueuld - YYHIN

(sso)/ewoou] 39N

sasuadx3 [ejo
sasuadx3 61-QINOD

Buisnoy Jayjo o) pled seo4

sasuadx3 a0 IV
sjjouag g salejes

swoouy| [ejo|
awoou| JaYy0
pause] seaq

uodiasag Junody



"ueld aoueInsul yjleay ut abueyo ayy o} anp j@bpng Japun ale syjeuag g ssLejes ,
‘uoseas Jabpnq Jaye seak Bumojjo) ay) Jeak piw [pun BuiAlgdal B [JIM am Yonw Moy mouy| Jaaau ap ‘ueld mofaq si Apisqng Bunesado,

8l9'Cle 628055 152081 LLLOYS 809202 £V6'6.L2 SEE‘LL $00°Z€T
(8eL'v¥¥'L) ZL0'vYYT 05.'888°c 0S2°999°LL (692°52¢) T9T°6TLE 0ZY'vSoy 092€9T'ZT
(000'9) - 000'9 000'gL (168) 918 199'L 000'S
(6¥5'9e2) 1Z1'€59 9/9'688 820'699'2 (G¥2'6S) 605'Zv6 ¥62'200°) £9/'900'c
(L16'/6¢) 096'20€ 1£6099 z18'786'L (666'621) Zre'els Zre'6e9 SZ0'8L6'L
(621'2€2) 1/6'0LF 00¥'€0. 00Z'0L1L'2 961'€2 Ze6'Th. £eL'6LL 00%'L6L'T
(z88'26) 1062 £€8/°09 0528l (206'6Y) 118'9 £€8/'95 06£'0LL
{006°c5%) £50'7L0'L €66'/9G'L 098°€0.L't (g85'zLL) 689'CzZS'L Lre'eeo’l 22.'606'y
(09L°L20)) 1v8°166°C 100°690‘v 120°202°21 (199‘cz1) #01'600'Y YSLTETY €92'S6ECT
{12£'29) 6LLLPE 061'€0€ LLP'OLE 669 Z18'vee €LL'PEE 0ve'z00')
(061'6£9) G£9'€SZ L GZ0'€6.°L #10'6.€'G (8¥6'SLL) 0ZE'vro'L 892'09.'1L 508'082'G
(665'691) £68'20S'L 26v'2L6'L 9lt'L1L6'S (Lov'2) 2.6'620'C €/€'7£0'T 6LL'ZLLD
asuasayIq Jemoy jobpng jabpng 2JueHeA jenly 198png 198png
alA a-L-A a-1-A lenuuy alA a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
¥zoz uer $Z0Z uep ¥Z02 §20Z uer §2Z0Z uer 5202
§z0z AMenuer
Buisnoy 2gjqnd

asuadx3 13 awoou}
|ejppueuly - yHHIN

(sso7)/owodu| 13N

sasuadx3 jejo)

‘Juiepy Aleupioelixg
sosuadx3 Jayjo IIv
soueBUSUIE

sallN

SOOIAISS JUBUS ]

Sjiysudg g JUIepy @ UlpY

awolu| [e10L
8Woou| JBUi0 IV
Apisang

juay Builemq

uonduasag wnody

SdiAV |eloL

weaSoud



%00°001

%00°001

%1086

%0786

%t1°86

%0586

%S€£'86

%00°L6

%00°L6

%0066

%1896

%00°001

patdnddQ 9,

| X4

juvdep

001

81l

S1¢
L61
611
L6
L6
66
6
(44!

paidnadQ

01

6911

| ¥43

002

121

001

001

001

$6

(44!

s
"ON [€10L

nwssy)/repa)
1S Ioyed ISOM

s1dy peoy umolAie],
K1ddoad ey 1IN IBIA PRISISSY

SLIN ONISQNOH JI'TdNd TV.LOL

SOIS PaIaNeds
suopIer) pooMuIfq
syuounredy suing

syuounedy neasued
sjuounedy seArey]
syuowrpredy A9[[BINLO
syuswredy us[en

s[red Aa19y

3d01J Suisnof Jqngd

110day AduednddQ Ayrddoad A[qIuoIn




%05°L6

%00°001

%00°S6

%tv't6

%00°001

%00°001

pa1dnadQ o,

%¢€1°86

0

0

JjuedeA

sol

8y
61
LS
14

LE
paIdnddQ

S0l

00¢

174

0¢

19

14

LE

snu)

‘ON [®joL

LO1

0L

LIV'T

PISNOF SUBIINIA JO JoquunN [€10],

PIAIAG 9[d03 JO Joquunp [€10],

SLINA LI@HYD XV.L TVLOL
s|yBioH puedn

sidy 18 oj/utey yinog

sydy Aousamg apome|

s1dy [ooyog sumorg

sjuounaedy oredArely
sonddodd ypar) xe],

SLIN( ALVYA LA dALSISSV 'TVIOL



POTE0 HN MALSIHONYIN

6T#1S JSAPURL 6

£98€0 HN ¥31SIHOOY

15 SHAW ST|

FOTEO HN “ELSIHONYI

dN AASVAT ALID/SLNO Ld0d

ZOTEO HN “HZLSIHONVIW
T0TEO KN .mm_._lnM_IUZ<Z.
TOTE0 KN Y3 ISIHONYIN

ASVAT HAANN SLINA MHN A0 SSTIAAV

7 #ISUBHS beb
£0F # 35 IIPQWDI 06S
£0T # 35 1HeW 90T |

212 # 15 oidew 009

FOTE0 HN “dISIHONYW

€ # 15 3dew 009

Z0TE0 HN "33 1SIHONYI

ZOTEO HN "HAUSTHONYW

TOTE0 HN “43LSIHONYIW

POTE0 HN "43LSIHONYI |
ASVHT HAAN] SLINQ AAN AQ SSTAAAY NOILVJIDILYVd 40 ANA

d0 @ISVAT ALID/SLNO LH0d

E0£0 HN 2EUSTHONVI|
E0TE0 HN “¥ISTHONYW |

EOTE0 HN ELUSTHONYH.
TOTE0 HN “431STHINYI

ZOTE0 HN “43LSIHONVI|

207# 35 PUOSRS 1€
Tit 1BOAS PIRWARH 068

vE# DeoY UmMaKLeL €67
£0T# TS IPGUID! 085 |

STE# IS BHOd HINoS 064

POE# 1S 1 90T
T# 1S 1HeW 72T

200# P30S Alouly SEp

T# 15 3|der 55T

b ZA)
JASNOH SNVHALIA
JO HAGININ TVLOL

T
NOLLVAIJDLLYVd 40 NI

otov
66T

€41
AISNOH SNVHALIA
4O YTAINAN TVLOL

a

oy
000z

T 0 <
SNVHALIA OL SNVIILAA 404 SNVIALIA OL
AIASVIT SHAHDNOA ARAIIXA SHTHON0A AANSSI SHHHONO0A
9 14 14
AASVIT SIIHINO0A THIIXT STAHDN0A TANSSI S4THON0A

SUIENEIN GI0HISNOH AJH TVL0L uosuiedwo)) YuoTy 03 PUo

A3ZINILN SYIHINOA TVLIO0L ST-uep
T 0 v
SNVHIALIA OL SNVIALIA 404 SNVAALIA OL
TASVIT SHYAHIN0A IAIIXT SHIHON0A AANSSI SHAHINOA
ot S 6
dISVIT SHIHDNO0A AIIIIXT SYTHONOA AANSST SUFHDN0A

uostiedwo)) yiuoy 03 Yuoy
r-Ra

SYIGNIN QTOHISNOH ADH TV10L
Q3zZniLn SYIHINOA TV10L



VASH Incentive Program 2024-2025

Program Data as of 2/5/2025
NUMBER OF
PARTICIPANTS
Type of Fee RECEIVING Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT
PAYMENTS
Holding Fees 0 $0.00
Utility Deposit
Assistance 1 $203.28
Utility Arrears 4 $1,417.01
Owner Incentive 9 $1,500.00
Payments
Owner Retention 0 $0.00
Payments
Application fees 0 $0.00
Broker fees 0 $0.00
Refundable
Application Deposit 0 $0.00
Assistance
Total Project Expenditure $3,120.29
Funding Available $44,129.71
Total Number of Participants Served 5

(HoH)




